Trupti Dalvi

From: Suraj Kumbhar

Sent: 10 June 2024 12:02

To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Sitaram Mistry; Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Ameet Koomar

Subject: Guwahati_ Domino's_ Qty variation works and NT works PR creation

Attachments: Guwahati_Domino's_Snehangi Traders_Qty variation.xlsx; Guwahati_Domino's_Snehangi Traders_NT works.xlsx

Dear Trupti,

Please raise- 2 PR’s in SAFAL of Guwahati Domino’s outlet for —
1. PO Quantity variation works
2. NT items works

@Stephen- As discussed —need to conduct negotiation rounds with vendor for NT items and
vendor has claimed Labour idle charges of Amount -1.97 Lac+ Taxes which needs to discuss with vendor and remove from NT items works amount.

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar



